Lake Limerick C.C.



LAKE LIMERICK COUNTRY CLUB 790 East Saint Andrews Drive, Shelton, WA 98584 Phone (360) 426-3581 Fax (360) 426-8922 Email: mail@lakelimerick.com Web site: http://www.lakelimerick.com

## Welcoming Committee Minutes May 2, 2021 @ 6:30 PM Meeting I.D. 944 087 0624

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM by S. Stoney - Chairperson

Present: S. Stoney, S. Klemp, T. Ingwaldson, and J. Ingemi, S. Bird (excused)

As no agenda was prepared in time for the meeting, we brought up several topics for discussion. S. Stoney expressed a desire to have a deputy or vice-chair for this Committee, to carry on our programs and carry out the decisions we make, when she is tied up with her schoolwork. S. Stoney reported that she had been swamped with her job and apologized for not being able to carry out some of the things that needed to be done. S. Klemp stated that the Committee is small at this point and T. Ingwaldson wanted to note that we are "small but mighty!"

M. Hendricks is having a problem with attending the meetings currently, due to his work schedule. He has offered to host the meetings at the Pro Shop / Café if the committee members want to meet in person.

S. Stoney stated that she hadn't spoken with Christy on a new member list but knows that there have been several new members added. She will contact Christy and get a list and send it off to Committee members.

We then had a discussion on the New Member Packets and how they are different from, or if they are different from, the Member Packets that were sent out to all members. It was noted that the coupons sent in the packets are a huge success. Discussion ensued on the New Member Packets, who is/can make them up; should we all have a few of them for our Divisions; what they should contain, etc.

S. Stoney stated that M. Hendricks had suggested that we have a type of "New Member Orientation." Maybe on a quarterly basis? This idea was generally supported, within the guidelines of COVID restrictions, etc. We will look at the numbers and see if this is a possibility. We could discuss some of the hot topics to new members such as: fences, sheds, complaints, etc. We could even invite someone from the various committees to attend and help with questions.

Another topic was the "National Night Out" event that takes place in August. T. Ingwaldson wanted to know if this is something that the Committee, and the Board can get behind? It is a good opportunity to get to know your neighbors and neighborhood for both new and long-term residents. It could be an Event set up here that would include getting everyone who is participating to go to each Division and get information pertaining to that area. This, again, was something that members of the Committee thought to be a great idea. We will check the Lake Limerick calendar to make sure there are not any conflicts with other events. Also, to make sure that vacations don't interfere with plans.

Topics for the next meeting Agenda:

Quarterly New Member Orientation National Night Out Event New Member Packets and Lists Vice-chair position Webpage update (from previous meetings)

Next meeting will be June 6, 2021 at 6:30PM - if in person, place to be announced.

## Adjournment

## Meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM

Respectfully submitted,

John C. Ingemi, for the LLCC Welcoming Committee.